
Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

AGENDA 

Planning & Evaluation Committee 
Thursday, May 11, 2023 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center-Rm 2 / Zoom 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the quality 
of our members’ lives.” 

Committee: Kathi Bachelor (Chair), Beth Dingman, Christine Gallegos, Ed Knop, Robert 
Quast, Lanny Smith, Kathy Zollinger, Marge Garneau (ex officio), Scott Somers (CEO), 
David Jund (Facilities Director/Liaison)  

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve Meeting Minutes: March 9, 2023

3. Chair Comments

4. Staff Reports
a. Projects In-progress update
b. 2024 Club Capital Funding Request applications
c. 2024 Long-term Capital Plan projects
d. Capital Project Policy & Process

5. Business
a. 2023 Long-term Capital Plan projects

1. Ceramics Expansion
2. Lapidary Consolidation & Woodshop Expansion

6. Member Comments

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Thursday, June 8, 2023, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom



MINUTES 

Planning & Evaluation Committee 
Thursday, March 9, 2023 

1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

Committee: Bart Hillyer (Chair), Robert Quast, Tom Sadowski, Stewart Tagg, Keith 
Skytta, Diane West, Kathy Zollinger, Kathi Bachelor (ex officio), Scott Somers (CEO), 
David Jund (Facilities Director/Liaison)  

Absent: Chair Hillyer, CEO Somers absent 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve January 12, 2023, Meeting Minutes
Motion: Quast moved, seconded to adopt the 1/12/2023 minutes with
change of the redacted motion being reinstated that would eliminate the
rewritten motion. Passes: unanimous

Approve February 9, 2023 meeting minutes
No objections to adoption. Adopted.

3. Chair Comments
No comments

4. Staff Reports
a. Jund gave an overview of the Projects in Progress.

5. Member Comments: No comments

6. Adjournment
No objections to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 2:30PM MST

Next Meeting: Thursday, May 11, 2023, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom

Agenda Topic #2



Rev. 3/31/23

P&E EVALUATION

CLUB RESPONSIBILITY PER CPM/CLUB AGREEMENT 

FUNDED IN ALTERNATE BUDGET

NO ACTION - CRITICAL PATH / FUTURE / COMPLETE

CLUB CONTACT AMOUNT BRIEF DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

LIST OF REQUESTS

1 GVR Artisans Shop Priscilla Spurgeon TBD Shop space Expansion

2 GVR Lapidary Club (1 of 2) Suzy Russell $5,000 Lighting - Install ceiling LED 

3 GVR Lapidary Club (2 of 2) Suzy Russell $5,000 Stainless steel lapidary trough liners

4 GVR Metalworking Craft Club Bill Bachmann TBD New space for club for expansion and equipment

5 GVR Photography Club Danny Valenzuela $36,000 Funding to complete redesign of club to better utilize space

6 GVR Pickleball Club Patrick Furumoto $16,000 Shade screens and fencing to enclose PBC

7 GVR Santa Rita Art League

Arlene Szypulski & 

Jeani Gustafson $500,000-$750,000

New 3000sf structure on upper level at SRS with improved 

functionality,  lighting, ventilation and accessbility. 

8 Tennis club (carry forward from '23) Tom Ransburg $149,000 Installation of new court at LC (w/fence, bleacher, canopies) P&E sent back to staff in '23. Long-term capital plan placeholder for FY2026

P&E EVALUATION

CLUB RESPONSIBILITY PER CPM/CLUB AGREEMENT 

FUNDED IN ALTERNATE BUDGET

NO ACTION - CRITICAL PATH / FUTURE / COMPLETE

P&E 2024 GVR CLUB CAPITAL FUNDING REQUESTS 
Summary by GVR Staff



Project 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

West Center Arts Center

Del Sol Clubhouse

Glass Artists TI

Desert Hills Fitness

Expand Ceramics

Abrego South Field House

Woodworking Expansion 

Las Campanas 3rd Tennis Courts

       GVR Long-term Capital Project Plan



AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRG. SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17626

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-30-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3709.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVR DEL SOL CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3355 S. CAMINO DEL SOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85747

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SCHEMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 12-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SCHEMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2355

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2355

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRG. SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17626

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-30-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3709.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVR DEL SOL CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3355 S. CAMINO DEL SOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85747

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN SCHEMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 12-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN SCHEMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAME ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN SCHEMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL. AND HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLARDS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" POKER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'-0" BILLIARDS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 18'-7" CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
POKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" POKER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94" POKER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'-0" BILLIARDS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 18'-7" CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9'-0" BILLIARDS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 18'-7" CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOSBALL8'-0" X 10'-0" CLEAR



AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRG. SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-26-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3709.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY RECREATION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2980 SOUTH CAMINO DEL SOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY, ARIZONA 85622

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMICS CLUB - TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRG. SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-26-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3709.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY RECREATION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2980 SOUTH CAMINO DEL SOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY, ARIZONA 85622

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMICS CLUB - TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRG. SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-26-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3709.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY RECREATION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111 SOUTH GVR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY, ARIZONA 85614

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CENTER'S EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH GVR DRIVE



±

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRG. SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-26-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3709.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY RECREATION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111 SOUTH GVR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY, ARIZONA 85614

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CENTER'S EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH GVR DRIVE



Photography Club Tenant Improvement Summary 

In August of 2022, GVR Photography Club leadership reached out to staff to discuss a proposal to 

redesign the interior footprint of their dedicated space. Staff recommended that this project would be 

best submitted as a Club Capital Funding Request. The Club indicated that they did not wish to wait for 

the Club Funding Request timeline and that they could raise money on their own to fund the proposed 

project. 

On September 6, staff replied that they understood that the club is anticipating taking on the costs of 

the project if it were to move forward. Based on the project’s scope supplied by the Club, it became 

apparent that permitting would be required. To help prepare the Club for potential costs, staff gave the 

Club the following breakdown on estimated architect, contractor and permitting costs: 

• Construction Documents: $9400 - $9800
• Construction Administration: $1800 - $2000
• Permit: $1000 - $1200
• Build out: $130,000 – $150,000

On September 8, staff met with the Club to discuss the project. At that meeting, the Club expressed 

their desire to move forward with having the project formally designed by an architect. Staff sent the 

design concept drawings furnished by the Club to Seaver Franks Architects to develop.  

Architects from Seaver Franks met with the club and staff and, based on the scope of work provided by 

the club, began drafting the designs for the project. Staff asked Barker Construction to provide a cost 

estimate on the project once initial mechanical, electrical and structural designs were completed. They 

estimated that the build out would be $123,700.  

This number was considerably more that the club had for the project. Staff met with the Camera Club to 

work on ways to value engineer the project and cut costs.  

Following several revisions to the original design, the architect was able to trim down the scope of the 

project and staff received the building permit and Pima County approved Plans on March 8. A new cost 

estimate was sought by staff and Barker provided an estimate of $77,257.  

Once Canyon Builders was awarded the Glass Artists project, staff sought a second proposal. Being that 

the Photography Club and the Glass Artists are on the same campus, it was felt that there may be cost 

saving potential by way of sharing construction administration and reduced trade mobilizations with the 

one general contractor.  

Canyon Builders submitted a proposal of $35,832 to build the Photography Club project, if the two 

projects are coordinated.  

As the club has expended some of their funds allocated for this project on architectural fees and does 

not have enough to perform the final permitted construction, staff recommended to the club that they 

submit a 2024 Club Capital Funding Request to seek the needed funds.  















·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

2/7
/20

23

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



2/7
/20

23

NOTES TO BUILDING INSPECTOR:

• PDEQ asbestos (NESHAP) permit is required if building is commercial & demolition
includes load-bearing members.

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



2/7
/20

23

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



·
·

·

·

·
·

2/7
/20

23

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



5447 East Fifth Street # 112
Tucson, Arizona  85711 520/327-0432

520/327-7611

Designers Mech: Plumb:

MECHANICAL
          ENGINEERING, L.L.C.

Project #:MG 22276

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



” 

” 

” 

” ” 

” 

5447 East Fifth Street # 112
Tucson, Arizona  85711 520/327-0432

520/327-7611

Designers Mech: Plumb:

MECHANICAL
          ENGINEERING, L.L.C.

Project #:MG 22276

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



��������

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



��������

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



��������

  REVIEWED for CODE
        COMPLIANCE

P23BP01236 D1
02/28/2023

WS9415



Date: 3/17/2023 Project SF: 50

Project: GVR - Camera Club TI Proposal Expires: 4/1/2023

Revision: 0 Estimator: B. Davis

Per Seaver/Franks Architect Plans 02.03.2023 bdavis@canyonbd.com

PROPOSAL TOTAL: 35,832.18$                                  

AZ ROC #142441

WE BUILD DIFFERENTLY!

Canyon Building & Design is pleased to provide the enclosed proposal for your consideration and 
review.  This proposal is for GVR - Camera Club T.I. We appreciate the opportunity, and look 
forward to working with you!

Canyon Building Design

4750 N. La Cholla Tucson, AZ

Office: (520) 299-7927  

mailto:bdavis@canyonbd.com


Division Description Proposal Price Selected Vendor

07-201 INSULATION 590.00$                                      

08-600 DOORS / FRAMES / HARDWARE 6,600.00$                                  

09-330 DRYWALL/LG METAL FRAMING 3,810.00$                                  

09-800 FLOORING EXCLUDED - OWNER TO SUPPLY & INSTALL

09-940 PAINT 525.00$                                      

15-500 HVAC 12,112.00$                                

16-000 ELECTRICAL 1,850.00$                                  

Direct Cost TOTALS 25,487.00$                                

Total Direct Cost 25,487.00$                                

GC's 4,560.00$                                  

Liability Insurance 300.47$                                      1%

Builders Risk 107.50$                                      0.30%

Bond 376.24$                                      1.05%

Fee 3,083.12$                                  10%

Taxes 1,917.86$                                  5.655%

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE: 35,832.18$                                

EXECUTIVE PRICING SUMMARY

Canyon Building Design

4750 N. La Cholla Tucson, AZ

Office: (520) 299-7927  



Division Clarifications

00-000 GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS

A.  This proposal is good for 10 days.

B.  Any repairs to existing equipment or infrastructure, to be performed on a T&M basis.

C.  We are not responsible for delays & associated costs due to city, owner, architect, or weather.

E.  Architectural and Engineering drawings and fees are excluded.

F.  Permit and plan check fees are excluded except for permits to be obtained by sub trades for their scope of work.

G.  Environmental remediation or testing.

H.  Dumpsters, labor, warehousing, install, and protection for owner provided FF&E excluded

I.  Owner breakout forms/proposal layouts cannot be utilized as billing SOV.  Billing SOV to be discussed and agreed upon if awarded contract.

K.  Material prices are in flux due to economic conditions.  Any significant material increases that occur prior to contract award shall be reviewed & pricing 

adjusted prior to execution of contract.

L. Not responsible for unforeseen conditions or reviled after construction begins.

D. There will be an additional charge for paperwork if a funds control company is used.

J.  Builders Risk Insurance is included.

02-235 DEMOLITION

A. Demo approx. 3 lf wall type B

B. Remove Timely frame double door. Door slabs to be stored on-site and re-used with new frame in new partion wall 

07-100 ROOFING

A. Provide roof patch for roof penetration 

07-201 INSULATION

A.  Provide and install R11 Unfaced Fiberglass Batt Insulation at Interior Walls A to 6” above ceiling

B. Provide and install R11 Unfaced Fiberglass Batt Insulation at Interior Walls B to top of existing opening 

08-600 DOORS / FRAMES / HARDWARE

A. Provide and install one (1) timely double door frame

B. Re-install exissting double door slabs into new timley frame in new partition location

09-330 DRYWALL/LG METAL FRAMING

A.  Provide and install 3-5/8”-20GA (EQ-18mil )  -16”o.c. metal studs for framing all new wall’s per plan –to 6” above grid ceiling

B.  Provide and install 5/8” Regular sheetrock - texture to match existing

09-800 FLOORING

A. EXCLUDEs any and all flooring/Patching or repairing

B. EXCLUDES any and all vinyl wall base

09-940 PAINT

A. Paint approx. 300 sf new partition wall 

15-500 HVAC

A. Provide and install  (1) 2-ton Ductless Split System HP AC Unit with roof mounted condensing unit set on platform with sheet metal cap

B. Provide and install refrigeration lines, condensate drain,  and (1) wall mounted Programmable T-stat

C. Provide start-up and certified independent Pre & Post air balance

16-000 ELECTRICAL

A.  All Panels are existing and to remain (no new load added to panels)

B. Existing Heat Pump Unit to remain.  

C. Provide and install New Outlets as shown. 

D. Provide and install back box with conduit and pull string stubbed above ceiling for Data Outlet.  

E. Tie New Fan Coil Unit to Existing “HPCU-1”. 

F. Rework and reuse existing circuitry as needed.

Project Name:

Project SITE SF:

Project BLDG SF:

Proposal Date:

Proposal Expiration:

Plans & Specs:

Plans Prepared By:

Estimator:

2/3/2023

GVR - Camera Club TI

50

3/17/2023

4/1/2023

Seaver/Franks

L. Marker

Canyon Building Design

4750 N. La Cholla Tucson, AZ

Office: (520) 299-7927 


	Planning & Evaluation Committee
	Agenda Topic
	03092023 P&E Minutes Draft.pdf
	Planning & Evaluation Committee
	Agenda Topic

	Attachment Club Funding.pdf
	2-2024 Club Requests - Summary by GVR Staff. pdf xlsx
	Del Sol Clubhouse 3709.6_Review Set (003)
	3709.6_A1.0
	Sheets and Views
	A1.0


	3709.6_A2.0
	Sheets and Views
	A2.0



	GVR Desert Hills Ceramics Club Expansion Concept Shell Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	3709.8_XPLAN-D2.0
	3709.8_XPLAN-A2.0


	GVR West Center's Expansion (Wood Shop and Lapidary) Conceptual Shell Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	3709.9_XPLAN-D2.0
	3709.9_XPLAN-A2.0


	GVR Long-term Capital Project Plan - Chart

	Photography Club.pdf
	Photography Club Tenant Improvement Summary
	2024 Club Capital Funding Request - Photography Club
	_Approved P23BP01236 D1 WS9415
	Sheets and Views
	3704_XPLAN-A0.0
	3704_XPLAN-D2.0
	3704_XPLAN-A2.0
	3704_XPLAN-A3.0


	CBD - GVR Camera Club TI Rev0 - 03.17.2023




